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Mr James M. Taylor

Executive Director for Operations

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Taylor

This letter wall confirm my understanding that Cleveland State University 1s not
required to pay the $5,720 FY 93 annual materials fee (Invoice Number AM00380-93) at this
time. Per telephone conversation with Ms. Alicia Beale at NRC, Cleveland State University
will not forward any payment until the NRC rules on petitions for reinstatement of the
educational institution exemption filed by other universities

I would appreciate your written concurrence with my understanding about this matter
I also trust you wall inform this Office when a determination on the exemption 1s made

Sincerely,

kW S

Charles Urbancic
Interim Director
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